



Ryan Wright
Trust Operations Assistant

(307) 732-3078

rwright@bojh.com

Education Summary and Certificates:

Bachelor of Science – University of Wyoming (1999)
Political Science & Business Administration

Interests:

Family, hiking, exploring Grand Teton National Park, skiing and enjoying the good life in Jackson Hole.

Career Summary:

2020 – Present

Trust Operations Assistant

Bank of Jackson Hole, *Trust & Wealth Partners*

A member of the primary client contact team with a focus to maintain quality relationships with clients to ensure their needs and requests are met in a timely, complete and professional manner. Provide primary support for overall day-to-day trust operations as well as secondary support for administration and investment functions.

2018 -2020

Human Resources Director – Children’s Learning Center: Served as the link between the organization’s management and employees. Responsible for recruiting, interviewing, hiring new staff, retaining employees, perform regulatory compliance and employee relations.

2010 -2018

Associate Broker – RE/MAX Obsidian Real Estate: Performed residential sales & property management services. Executed management agreements, leases, listing agreements, buyer’s agency agreements and purchase agreements.

2007 -2010

Gallery Manager – Center Street Gallery: Managed overall gallery operations including bookkeeping, annual budgeting, inventory management and payroll. In charge of all sales, shipping and receiving. Town Square location enabled reception of national and international clientele.

Community Involvement: Volunteer Old Bills Fun Run, Jackson Hole Chamber of Commerce Events and Good Samaritan Mission of Jackson Hole.



10 E. PEARL AVENUE // P.O. BOX 7002 // JACKSON, WY 83002 // (307) 732-3071

www.bojh.com/trust